District 90 Business Meeting June 7, 2022

Welcome - Serenity Prayer - Attendance: Treasurer-Gene, Treatment-Brandon, Corrections/Intergroup Liaison-Craig, DCM-Randy, Last Chance-Kelly, Archives/BTG-Aaron, Alt. Secretary/Grapevine-Maddie, Geneseo GSR-Ted, Geneseo Ken, Jessie, and Erica.

Minutes Approval- Craig motions, Brandon seconds, Minutes approved.

• **DCM:** Randy C. -No Report other than I will send everyone the Link to register for the Area 20 Summer Assembly this weekend June 11.

• Alt. DCM: OPEN

• Treasurer: Gene V. Beginning Balance: \$1027.70, Deposits: \$50.00,

Debits: \$128.45, Set Aside Monies (debit) \$159.90, New Balance/Available Funds: \$789.35, Savings/Prudent Reserve: \$449.48.

• Secretary: Kelsey C. - Absent

Committee Reports:

• **Corrections:** Craig K. - First speaker meeting at Life Skills went well and was well attended. They are currently looking for new volunteers. The Next speaker will be Jaquelyn M. The first in person meeting at East Moline Correctional facility will take place. There is still no entry for Rock Island and Henry County jails.

• Treatment: Brandon S.- No report

- **P.I.** : OPEN
- Literature: OPEN
- Accessibilities: OPEN

• **Grapevine:** Maddie P. - Volunteers are still needed for the Illinois State Conference August 12th-14th at Sheridan Lye, Naperville Hotel. Volunteers are needed to transport and set up material for the displays. Hoping for volunteers for 6-8 displays.

• C.P.C. : OPEN

• **BTG:** Aaron M. - All prisons, treatment centers and jails have been contacted about Bridging The Gap with the exception of Mercer County. Packets with pamphlets and contact information have been put together and given to Riverside and Transitions. Event in Galesburg on June 10th where there will be a Bridging The Gap display set up by Randy and Aaron. Volunteers are needed for a Bridging The Gap Temporary Contact List.

• Archives: Aaron M. - District 9 had an archives workshop, missed it but did get some contacts. Thinking about coming up with a form to send out to groups to gather information. Did get about two hours of recorded info for a long time service A.A. member.

• Intergroup Liaison: Craig K. -Craig missed the meeting so Randy reported that a phone volunteer is needed for the 1st Sunday of the month from 5:30pm-9am. Office Volunteers are needed for Wed. & Fri. 9am-12:30pm.

GSR Reports:

• **Geneseo:** Gator will be speaking at their next speaker meeting on June 24th. Potluck begins at 6pm and speaker at 7pm.

• Last Chance: Kelly- They are still looking for a new building. Christina R. will be speaking at their speaker meeting on June 17th. There are BTG applications and pamphlets at their meetings.

• House Group:

• Henry County: Brandon- Vicki will be speaking June 18th for their speaker meeting. Fellowship is at 5:30, Potluck at 6 and speaker at 7. Aaron M. is on the committee for their group inventory.

Milan Hillcrest:

• Camden:

• **New Beginnings:** Randy- Masks and social distancing are required. If there is another covid case they will close their meetings to the public. Still meeting Monday at 6:30, Wednesday at 8pm and Saturday at 2pm for their Big Book study.

• 8n8AA: Randy The meetings are well attended. Linda K. will be speaking at their speaker meeting on June 25th at 8pm.

Old Business: OPEN POSITIONS:

• Alt. DCM • PI • Literature • Accessibilities • C.P.C. • BTG

-- Erica B. wanted to stand for the BTG Position, Ted Nominated Erica, Craig second, Erica was elected as the BTG Chair.

-- There will be an event possibly in August. Can't use Camden Park. There is a committee meeting within the next few weeks. May be doing the event with district 9 as well.

New Business: AA/Bridging the Gap booth at the event in Galesburg in District 91 on June 18. Will be borrowing table, chairs and easel from Craig for this event. Need to get pamphlets for this event.

Craig motions to adjourn, Brandon seconds, Meeting Adjourned

Next Business Meeting: July 12 @ 6pm via ZOOM